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	Subject: Archaeological watching brief at Foxglove Cottage, Marshall Farm, 

Woolfardisworthy, Devon.


	Description: 
An archaeological watching brief was carried out by Exeter Archaeology during groundworks for the construction of a new garage and stable at Foxglove Cottage, Marshall Farm, Woolfardisworthy. The work was required by the Local Planning Authority as a condition of the grant of planning consent (Application No. 1/1525/2005/FUL). The site is located 25m to the west of the former Marshall Farmhouse, which is a Grade II Listed Building, believed to be of mid 17th-century in origin. Marshall is referred to in a document of 1281, and the farmhouse may stand on the site of a mid 16th-century mansion. The north and south edges of the development site were bounded by two blocks of existing stables. The west edge of the site was formed by a large hedgebank.

The east slope of the hedgebank had been taken back to a vertical face, which revealed up to 1.50m of stratigraphy:

0-0.30m: dark greyish-brown silty clay and vegetation. Bank material

0.30-0.90m: dark greyish-brown silty clay with sparse angular stones. Bank material.

0.90-1.20m: brown silty clay with thin layers of redeposited natural. Bank material.

1.20-1.50m: dark brown silty clay. Buried soil.

1.50m+: brownish-yellow silty clay with frequent angular stones. Natural ground.

Up to 0.40m of topsoil was removed from the site, with a mechanical excavator fitted with a toothless grading bucket. As the site sloped gently down to the east, natural ground was only revealed for a maximum of 1.50m at the west edge of the site. Ditch 506 was exposed at the west edge of the site, sealed beneath the buried soil at the base of the hedgebank. A slot was hand dug through 506 prior to the excavation of foundations trenches. Ditch 506 was aligned NW-SE, with an open ‘V’ profile and measured 1.10m wide and 0.40m deep. The basal fill comprised dark yellowish-brown silty clay with frequent angular stones. Above this were deposits of dark brown silty clay and a thin layer of redeposited natural. No dating evidence was recovered.

506 was also recorded during machining of the foundation trenches in the south-east corner of the site. 506 may be the remains of an earlier field boundary, overlain by a different pattern of land division, probably during the Medieval period. No other archaeological deposits or features were observed.
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